From: Brand Protection Services - Lexsynergy Limited [brandprotection@lexsynergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 4:36 PM

To: abuse@1landl.com; Legal@landl.com

Cc: Brand Protection Services - Lexsy ==y Limited
Subject: Copyright Infringement & Porngraphic Material
Dear Sirs

We write to you on behalf of North Branch Veterinary Hospital.

Our client has become aware of a webpage hosted by your company (IP 74.208.88.29) that infringes upon its copyright while containing a
pornographic image.

The webpage is http://www.pleasegodno.eom/archives/l44-North-Branch-Veterinary-Clinic-,-A-fair-and-balanced-paxeyv..html. The picture of the
dog with the stethoscope has been copied from our client's website http://www.northbranchvet.com. In addition if aﬁérnet user searches the
term "North Branch Veterinary Hospital” on Google or other search engines the webpage mentioned above appears as

a result.

Since our client's provides family orientated services the association of offensive pornographic material could adversely
affect children who may search f client on the Internet.
We have notified the relevant authdrities but ask that you urgently remove the copyrighted image and pornographic image.

%l\ave good faith belief that the use of the material in the manner complained of is not authorized by the copyright owner, its agent, or the law; and
the informat%] the notification is accurate, and under penalty of perjury, that the Complaining Party is authorized to act on behalf of the owner of an
exclusive tigHfs that is allegedly infringed.

@egards

Lexsynergy Limited Brand Protection Services

130 Hampstead House

176 Finchley Road

London, NW36BT, UK

Tel: +44 2081331319
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pleasegodno.com
Sticky Note
Is this how you spell pornographic???  Got some "Real bad porngraphic shit here"!

Mr-Hankey
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What a weird place for a change of font and size.
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Another font change?  Why?
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*Sigh*, font size change again.
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Is this really their contact information?
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They have exclusive TIGHTS?  Well I guess I have egg all over MY face.
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Authorities?  Who you numbskulls?  The Keystone Cops?  So very scary!
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Your domain is www.lexsynergy.com.com ?!?!?  You are the first people to use the fabled double dot com domain! Hail Lexsynergy!




